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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Thursday, January 15, 2009 3:20 PM
To:                                   Sparrowe, Tom
Cc:                                   denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey
Subject:                          RE: 461 8th St., Oakland - ISCO Work Plan 
Extension Request

 
Tom,
 
Based upon your request, the schedule for work plan submittal for the above referenced site is 
extended to February 13, 2009.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Sparrowe, Tom [tsparrowe@craworld.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 2:03 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey 
Subject: 461 8th St., Oakland - ISCO Work Plan Extension Request

Dear Mr. Wickham,
 
In a November 24, 2008 letter, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency (ACHCSA) 
requested that a work plan for additional chemical oxidation outside the excavation be prepared 
for the above referenced site. CRA would like to request an extension to the January 15, 2009 due 
date so that we can further evaluate groundwater conditions after the first and second in-situ 
chemical oxidation injection events.  We propose extending the submittal due date to February 
13, 2009.
 
Thank you,
 
Tom Sparrowe, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA)
5900 Hollis St., Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608
Direct: 510-420-3316
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Cell: 510-385-0646
Fax: 510-420-9170
 
Visit us at www.craworld.com
This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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